Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

From: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 9:34 PM
To: Evans, Jenni

Subject: Re: Thank you Craig

Jeni,

Thank you for your message and your fortitude. The people in our community — government, academics,
industry, and weather media, are pure if heart and all pull in the same direction. I’'m grateful that we have
such a unified community and proud to be part of it. Thank you for engaging with supportive opinions.
Best wishes to the amazing team, all,

Craig

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 7:26 PM Evans, Jenni (b)(6) > wrote:

Craig,

The last few days have been crazy in our field.

The AMS issued a response to the first NOAA HQ (attributed) Tweet:
https://www.ametsoc.org/index.cfm/ams/about-ams/response-to-noaa-statement/.

Thank you for trying to bring some sanity back to the situation.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/20192/09/09/noaas-chief-scientist-will-investigate-
why-agency-backed-trump-over-its-experts-dorian-email-shows/

Who ever thought that meteorologists would become rebels?

Jenni.
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"There are risks and costs to action. But they are far less than the long range risks of comfortable
inaction." - John F. Kennedy
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